DATE: March 26, 2014

AGENDA ITEM # 5

TO: Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Commission
FROM: Cedric Novenario, Staff Liaison

SUBJECT: Annual Street Striping, Project 14-11

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive information and discuss potential traffic striping additions.

BACKGROUND

CIP Project 14-11 is this year’s striping project. Striping projects are performed on an annual

basis for locations following a street rehab project.
DISCUSSION

The striping locations are: (see attached for graphical representation)
e Los Altos Ave
e (Cuesta Drive
e University Ave
e Covington Road
e Riverside Drive
e Miramonte Ave
e Dolores Ave
e (Carmel Terrace
e Altamead Dr
e Morton Ave
e Newcastle Dr
e Fallen Leaf Lane

Staff compared the Bicycle Transportation Plan (BTP) to these street sections for potential
improvements. The following streets will incorporate Shared Lane Markings per the BTP:

e Los Altos Ave between El Camino Real and Los Altos-Palo Alto Bike Path
e Distel Drive between El Camino Real and Marich Way
e W. Edith Ave between the bridge and San Antonio Rd



e Cuesta Drive between San Antonio Rd and Springer Rd
e University Ave between Lincoln Ave and El Monte Ave

The commission is invited to provide additional suggestions for consideration for striping at
the locations stated above.

Attachment:
Project Location Map



